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February 6, 2014 
 
 
 
OFFICE OF BUSINESS AFFAIRS MEMORANDUM No. FY 14-38 
Distributed via Campus Email 
 
 
To: Faculty, Staff, and Students 
 
From: Corey S. Bradford 
 Senior Vice President for Business Affairs 
 
Re:   PVAMU Tuition and Fees Public Hearings  
 
 
The attached announcement is being sent for your information on the upcoming Tuition & Fees 
Public Hearings at Prairie View A&M University.  The public hearings will take place on the 
following dates: 
 
 Wednesday, February 12, 2014 – 5:30 p.m. – Julius Becton Auditorium 

A.I. Thomas Administration Building 
 

Thursday, February 13, 2014 – 5:30 p.m. – Julius Becton Auditorium 
A.I. Thomas Administration Building 

 
The Tuition and Fees Public Hearings are conducted as required by System Policy 26.01, Tuition 
and Fees.   
 
If you have questions, please contact me at csbradford@pvamu.edu or 936-261-2150.  
 
 

PLEASE POST A COPY OF THE ATTACHED FLYER and distribute 
copies as you deem appropriate. 
 
 
CSB/pgs 
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Tuition & Fee Public Hearing 
When: February 12th and 13th, 2014 

Time: 5:30 p.m. 

Location:  A. I. Thomas Building 
      Julius W. Becton Auditorium 


